

Community Council Minutes

Mar. 8, 2017

- I. **Those in Attendance:** Mary Jane West, Charlie Bird, Amy Fagergren, Lizz Totten, Edy Lang, Norma Gubler, and Chris Snodgress
- II. **Review Minutes & Motion to Approve:** Motion to approve minutes by Lizz and was seconded by MJ.
- III. **School Land Trust:** Chris
Present SLT Plan for 2017-2018 School Year— Chris suggested using the funds to continue having an AmeriCorps member as a reading interventionist. Edy motioned to approve plan for next year and MJ seconded the motion. All members voted in the affirmative.
- IV. **Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws:** Lizz
Status update and input on Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws for non-profit application. Please read and make any recommendations by this Friday to Lizz before she files with the state for Non-Pro Status with a one-time fee of \$400. Amy nominated as secretary. All voted in the affirmative. She will keep all records, send notices, and keep copies of all documents.
- V. **Art Show:** Roslyn
 - Roslyn will hang art at the Community Center on May 2nd. Those that are available please help. Should have all advertising done by the 2nd.
 - Charlie will approach the City Council to ask if we can sell the prints at the Community Center. The Community Center is not suppose to provide a place to sell items. Julie did discussed that it might happen if we are a non-profit organization fundraiser for the school. Community Artists are putting down a clipboard next to art to record those that want to purchase prints. It would be better to be able to sell that night.
 - Chris will contact Mayor, Spectrum, and News of the Art Reception, May 12th at the Community Center at 6:00. Need a notify media a month in advance.
 - Teachers need to help write bios for their art, their inspiration and what they liked about their picture. Will use yearbook photograph. Students should title their piece. Size will be ¼ sheet of paper.
 - Chris will display student art prints at the St. George Art Show to advertise the sale on the 12th.
 - MJ will continue to work with the Rotary who wants to help with advertising.
 - Charlie will contact local business to donate refreshments.
 - Amy will create a flyer that needs to be done by the 24th of April.
 - MJ will give Chris what needs to be put on the order slips offering different sizes. MJ will also be making the art prints at no cost.

- Student artists will stand next to their art from 6:00 till 6:30. Teachers will help display the year's Art Lit project.
- Chris will check about online sales next year.

VI. School Programs:

- Roslyn: Reading Reward Party- March 27th at 2:30. Will use extra ice-cream for refreshments. Games outside. Teachers, please ask parents to volunteer on DoJo for the event. Left over prizes will be used for the store at the end of the year. Will ask parents to donate any prizes to the store at the end of the year.
- Arbor Day Poster Contest due this Friday, March 10th
- Science Fair Thursday, April 20th at 1:00
- Leukemia Fundraiser March 27 thru March 31 It is a penny war. The goal is to count the pennies each day in each class. Then subtracting the other coins or bills. The strategy is to put coins in other classrooms and just pennies in your own class jar.
- Next Art Lit Friday, April 7th-- Mary Cassatt
- Arbor Day Talent Show, April 28th

VII. Book Drive & Book Exchange: Mary Jane

- Book Drive. I think if we got a book list for each of the grades that would help and we could move forward with getting Rotary, the library, and possibly other businesses in town with helping gather books. Need to do this ASAP. There will also be a book drop at the Community Center.
- Book exchange can be help throughout the year. Very simple idea we could do. For example a child brings 3 books they get to pick out 3 books in the book exchange. You bring 1 book you pick out 1 book to keep or trade at the next exchange.

Rotary would like a literacy push by donating books by partnering with school. Parents can donate books in good condition to the exchange. We need to put up flyers.

Look into the program called, "My Little Library" to exchange books. Need to register.

VIII. Zion National Park: Chris

- Met with Jeff Bradybaugh and Ali. They agreed that we could work with Barb Graves who just returned to this area. Chris later met with Barb and Cinda Doughty. Barb will give Cinda all the resources available to share with our PBL units. Teachers have already made plans to visit the park this spring for their plant and geology units. Cinda will then meet with teachers on March 24th to begin work on next years curriculum map.

IX. Student Numbers for Next Year: Chris

- Kindergarten Roundup needs to begin soon. We need a flyer for the Community Center and the National Park Service, Post Offices. Chris will get a banner for the school.
- Please let the school know of any students who are old enough to start Kindergarten next year. Chris will contact them personally.
- The school will invite all community students not attending the school to the school Talent Show.

X. Next Meeting: Monday, April 3rd at 4:00